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Marguerite McLean

00318 - Eq,

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net]

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 5:09 PM

To: riensen@fbenergy.com, rlincoln@icardmerrill.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jean
Hartman; Schef Wright

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 090372-EQ

Attachments: 090372 FBE.NOS.RFA 8-6-10.pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Robert Scheffel Wright

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206
swright@yvlaw.net

b. 090372-EQ
In Re: Petition for Approval of Negotiated Purchase Power Contract with FB Energy, LLC by Progress Energy Florida.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Biomass Energy, LLC {FB Energy).
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Biomass Energy, LLC's Notice of Service of its First Request for
Admissions.

(see attached file: 090372.FBE.NOS.RFA.8-6-10.pdf )
Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.
Rhonda Dulgar

Secretary to Schef Wright

Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBSSION

In re: Petition for Approval of DOCKET NO. 090372-EQ
Negotiated Purchage Power
Contract with FB Energy, LLC by FILED: August 6, 2010

Progress Energy Florida.

FLORIDA BIOMASS ENERGY, LLC'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF
FIRST REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS TO U.S8. FUNDING GROUP, LLC

FLORIDA BIOMASS ENERGY, LLC ("FB Energy"), hereby gives
notice of serving its first request for admissions to

Respondent, U.S. Funding Group, LLC ("Funding Group") this 6th

g

‘Robert ‘Schaffel
Florida Bar No.
John T. LaVia,
Florida Bar No. 853666
Young van Assenderp, P.A.
225 South Adams Street
Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 222-7206 Telephone
(850) 561-6§834 Facsimile

day of August, 2010.

Attorneys for FB Energy, LLC



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing has been furnished by electronic delivery and U.S.
Mail this 6th day of August, 2010, to the following:

Jean Hartman/Jennifer Brubaker
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the Publi¢ Counsel
Division of lLegal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahagsee, Florida 32399-0850

John Burnett

Diane Triplett

Progress Energy Sexrvice Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 East College Avenue
Suite 800

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Stacy L. Dillard-Spahn

Robert XK. Linceln

Icard, Merrill, Cullis, Timm,
Furen & Ginsburg, P.A.

2033 Main Street, Suite €00

Sarasota, Florida 34237

Richard Jensen

FB Energy., LLC

100 Third Avenue West
Bradenton, Florida 34205

Attorney / 0




